
MEMORANDUM 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

November 9,2012 

TERl WISSLER ADAM, EMC PLANNING GROUP 

STEVEN G. TANAKA sgJ 
PARAlSO SPRINGS RESORT - REVIEW OF WASTEWATER 
SYSTEM 

This technical memorandum provides Wallace Group's peer review of the subject 
wastewater system proposed for the Paraiso Springs Resort, Monterey County. 
This work is defined as Task 2.2 in our agreement with EMC Planning dated 
October 2,201 2. 

DOCUMENTS REVIEWED 

The following lists the major technical documents reviewed as part of this task: 

Paraiso Springs Resort - Estimated Wastewater Production and Proposed 
Treatment, Irrigation, and Storage - Technical Memorandum dated January 
27, 2009 (revised August 3, 201 0). 

COMMENTS TO DOCUMENTS REVIEWED 

Page 1, Estimated Wastewater Production. We concur in general with the 
approach on wastewater production, using 90% of indoor potable water 
demand. However, the Project should be capable of handlingltreating a 
peak day wastewater flow at 100% hotel occupancy and 100% of all other 
Project Features. This statement should be clarified with that stated on 
Page 3, "Irrigation and Storagen, and the "Input Valuen of 36,495 gpd Phase 
4 build-out flow. There appears to be a conflict in the report as to whether 
full occupancy flows are being used, or 85% hotel occupancy is being used, 
as the basis for peak day wastewater flows. 

2. Page 1, Proposed Wastewater Treatment. Although we concur that an MBR 
process is viable for this Project, the Report does not provide any details as 
to the analysis of other treatment alternatives and how the Project Proponent 
arrived at the recommended process. 

3. Table 3, Footnote. The footnotes in this table now define "full occupancyn as 
85 percent occupancy for hotel and 100 percent occupancy for all other 
elements of the Project. As with Comment I above, the treatment and 
collection system should be capable of handling full occupancy wastewater 
flows, including some nominal value for inflow/infiltration. 
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